TIG Project OSS Closeout Report
Prepared by Harry White

Date: 1/17/06

All requested field demonstrations have been completed. There were four demonstrations conducted. Vermont DOT expressed interest, but then never came through with an actual date. Presentations were also made at AASHTO Bridge, AASHTO Maintenance, and AASHTO Materials meetings. I feel confident that if we closed the TIG, all interested states received their demonstration.

I have listed where we did our demonstrations, the contact person, and the current results of our field demonstrations.

New Jersey Department of Transportation

Contact:  Jose' Lopez

Phone:  (609)530-2457

Status: NJDOT has not repaired any other aluminum OSS with the FRP repair solution. They are, however, considering it for the future.

Iowa Department of Transportation

Contact:  Mike Toddson

Phone:  (512)239-7726

Status: Iowa will not repair any other aluminum OSS with the FRP repair solution until the OSS repaired during the demonstration are investigated at their regular inspection cycle. If the repairs appear to be performing well, Iowa DOT expects to add the FRP Repair of Aluminum OSS to their normal practice.

Connecticut Department of Transportation

Contact:  Ned Statchen

Phone:  (860)594-3169

Status: Conn DOT has not repaired any other aluminum OSS with the FRP repair solution. They have been in contact with one of the FRP Repair of Aluminum OSS suppliers and are planning on becoming certified to install that system. They plan in using FRP Repair of Aluminum OSS as normal practice.

Quebec Ministry of Transportation

Contact:  Christian Mercier

Phone:  (418)644-9609

Status: Quebec MOT has not repaired any other aluminum OSS with the FRP repair solution. They have strength tested the Aluminum OSS that were repaired during the demonstration. The reports have yet to be finalized, but the early indication is that the testing yielded acceptable results. Providing the final report indicates the success of the repair, they plan on using the FRP Repair of Aluminum OSS as normal practice.

The final accounting numbers for the Technology Group - FRP Repair of Aluminum OSS are available from AASHTO. I do know that we were well within our allotted budget. 

For information only, I have attached some of the comments we receive from the host states:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The New Jersey Department of Transportation and  is very much interested in this type of repair and is considering using this not only as a temporary repair but a permanent repair on certain  sign structures depending on the defects and on the results of the test repair.

The New Jersey Department of Transportation would like to thank you and John Burns of FHWA for coming to New Jersey and providing us with a presentation and field demonstration for repairing an aluminum sign structure on Route 29.  The presentation  and demonstration were very informative and there was plenty of time for questions and answers.  You were both excellent instructors.  Hopefully the NJDOT does not have to replace all of our defective aluminum overhead sign structures.  I feel that this program should be continued.  Thanks again.

Al Virgilio,  P.E.

Supervising Engineer

New Jersey Department of Transportation

Bureau of Structural Engineering

Phone: 609.530.5594

Fax: 609.530.5777

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Hello Harry,

        On behalf of the Connecticut Department of Transportation's Bridge Safety & Evaluation Unit, I would like to thank you, John Neidhart and the AASHTO Technology Implementation Group for sharing your expertise and time providing us with the Fiber Reinforced Polymer Repair class and site demonstration. I thought the demonstration went very well. We had a lot of interest here at ConnDOT and seemed to have all our questions answered. The repair applications were well done and well demonstrated. I'm sure we will get some good life out of them.  

        Cracks in our aluminum sign trusses have raised a significant problem with limited and expensive solutions. The FRP repair will allow us ample time to program a replacement sign support using a routine and far less expensive sign project scope. My office, Maintenance and others will be meeting in the near future to compare the fiberglass and the carbon based systems and determine if one of them will meet ConnDOTs needs. If you'd like, I can send you the notes from that meeting for your FRP records and keep you informed of any future FRP repairs in Connecticut. I have also attached a few photos of the repairs. Please call me if there is any more information I can provide. 

        Again, thank you for this valuable service AASHTO and yourself are providing.

Sincerely,

Ned Statchen - Trans. Eng. III

Bridge Safety and Evaluation

Connecticut Department of Transportation

(860)594-3169

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Msr White, 

Thank you again for your FRP demonstration. I hope that your home return was ok. 

Your demonstration was really interesting. In the next days, you will test the FRP repair. 

Do you have information about the gripping mechanism of the support frame use in Utah University ? 

Should you please send me the test results of the Fyfe product ? 

I keep you well informed about our test and application. 

Best regards,

Christian Mercier, ing. 

Transports Québec

Service de l'entretien

Direction des structures

Tél.: (418) 644-9609

Fax: (418) 646-5415

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

